
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

Level 3, 47 Murray Street 

PYRMONT NSW 2010  

Wednesday, 21 October 2015  

 

Senator Sam Dastyari  

Chair  

Economics Legislation Committee 

 

By email

 

Re: Statements in Estimate Committee  

 

Dear Senator Dastyari,  

 

I write following the Economics Legislation Committee’s Estimate’s hearing today where 

the Commissioner of Taxation Mr Chris Jordan was questioned.  

 

During the hearing, in response to a question from you, and one from Senator 

Leyonhjelm, Mr Jordan stated that the Australian Taxation Office consulted with the 

Australian Hotels Association (AHA) and other industry bodies about its sharing 

economy guidance note.  

 

We believe this to be incorrect, based on the evidence at hand, and believe the 

Commissioner may have misled the Committee.  

 

Uber made a Freedom Of Information application on 12 August 2015, (attached) 

requesting the following; 

 

“documents relating to the ATO’s guidance not about the sharing economy that relate 

to any consultation the ATO undertook with industry bodies or industry representatives 

including, but not limited to, the Australian Hotels Association, Tourism Accommodation 

Australia,  The Accommodation Association of Australia, Tourism and Transport Forum.  

All documents including but not limited to emails briefing notes, written 

correspondence.” 

 

The timeframe for this request was 1/1/2014 to 12/08/2015.  



	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
 

The Freedom of Information request did not result in any documents being provided to 

Uber that indicated that the ATO consulted with any industry bodies other than the 

Australian Taxi Industry Association. 

 

Given that the Commissioner of Taxation specifically advised the Senate Committee 

today that consultation did occur with the Australian Hotels Association, and they were 

afforded the same consultation as the ATIA, we are concerned that either the 

Committee was mislead by Mr Jordan, or documents were concealed and not provided 

that should have been.  

 

The Commissioner also tried to portray that the ATIA were consulted just as a normal 

course of events, as was the hotel industry. However, Freedom of Information requests 

released on 9 October show that the ATO considered the ATIA to be a ‘Primary 

Stakeholder’ along with EY and States & Territories, while other sharing economy 

participants were ‘minor stakeholders’. No mention was made of any other industry 

group including Uber. 

 

I have attached the supporting evidence of our concerns. If the Commissioner has 

mislead the Committee I trust that you will take appropriate steps to have the record 

corrected immediately and ask the Committee and the Senate to consider appropriate 

action.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

Brad Kitschke 

Director Public Policy 

Ph: 

Email: 

 

 

Cc: Senator, The Hon Stephen Parry, President of the Senate 
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From: @intercomserv.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 5:37 PM
To: Strong, Michael
Cc:
Subject: RE: ATO discussion with Air BnB [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Michael, 

We have send your email to US and waiting for their response. I guess we will get you  person from US to speak to 
you on the matters you have raised. From our experience they are cooperative with the tax authority around the 
world. 

Thanks 

 

 

Registered SMSF Auditors 
Registered Tax Agents 
Business Advisors 

International Commercial Services 

Level 13, 139 Macquarie Street. Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 3902, Sydney NSW 2001 

D: +61 2  
P: +61 2  
F: +61 2  
E: @intercomserv.com.au 

...........................................................................................................................................................................................

............... 
NOTICE - This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not 
disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Strong, Michael  
Sent: 29 April 2015 5:26 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ATO discussion with Air BnB [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good evening  

Just to let you know that the ATO is delaying its release of information on the sharing economy until Tuesday 5th 
May 

Regards 

Michael 
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Michael Strong 
Senior Director - Cash and Hidden Economy, Analytics and Intelligence Tax Practitioner, Lodgment Strategy and 
Compliance Support Australian Taxation Office 
Ph:  
Mob:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Strong, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 12:58 PM 
To @intercomserv.com.au' 
Cc:  
Subject: ATO discussion with Air BnB [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 
Hello  
 
Thanks for your time this afternoon. 
 
As we discussed the ATO would like to discuss two issues with AirBnB: 
 
*       Information in relation to the sharing economy 
o       The ATO is going to be putting out information in relation to the sharing economy. The information is general 
in nature and will highlight to the community the need to consider their tax obligations when they avail themselves 
of these types of opportunities. Examples include parking, accommodation, services and ride-sourcing. 
o       The ATO would like to have the material promoted to Air BnB listers to make them aware of their tax 
obligations. We intend to publish the content on Thursday and will provide it to you. 

Regards 
 
Michael 
 
 
Michael Strong 
Senior Director - Cash and Hidden Economy, Analytics and Intelligence Tax Practitioner, Lodgment Strategy and 
Compliance Support Australian Taxation Office 
Ph:  
Mob:
 
 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
IMPORTANT 
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From: Strong, Michael
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2015 3:53 PM
To:
Subject: Accepted: Invitation: Airbnb | ATO @ Thu May 28, 2015 9am - 10am 

@airbedandbreakfast.com) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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From: Strong, Michael
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2015 3:38 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ATO Discussion with Airbnb [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi  

Thanks for that. 

Regards 

Michael 

Michael Strong 
Senior Director – Risk and Strategy 
Tax Practitioner, Lodgment Strategy and Compliance Support 
Australian Taxation Office 
Ph:
Mob: 

From: @airbnb.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2015 3:35 PM 
To: Strong, Michael 
Cc: ; Isaacs, Jade 
Subject: Re: ATO Discussion with Airbnb [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Michael, 

As discussed, we have updated our responsible hosting page here with a link to ATO's guidance on tax and 
the sharing economy. 

Best, 
  

On Mon, May 25, 2015 at 1:51 PM, airbnb.com> wrote: 
Hi Michael, 

That works on our end. I'll send through a calendar invite with call details. Thanks and look forward to 
speaking with you then. 

 

On Fri, May 22, 2015 at 1:14 PM, Strong, Michael  wrote: 

Hi  

Thanks for this.  That would be excellent. If possible for your part came you make it from 11.00 – 12.00 on Thursday 
28th?  
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Attendees from the ATO will be myself and Jade Isaacs, Jade is cc’ed in to this email. 

  

Regards 

  

Michael 

  

Michael Strong 
A/g Assistant Commissioner – Risk and Strategy 
Tax Practitioner, Lodgment Strategy and Compliance Support 
Australian Taxation Office 

  

From: @airbnb.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2015 6:50 PM 
To: Strong, Michael 
Cc:  
Subject: ATO Discussion with Airbnb 

  

Hi Michael, 

  

Nice speaking with you yesterday. As I mentioned, I am connecting you with  who is Airbnb's 
Director of Global Tax based in San Francisco. We would like to have a phone call with you sometime next 
week to discuss some of the points form your email. 

  

Do you have any time on Wednesday, Thursday or Friday between 9am and noon (AEST) next week for a 
call with our team? 

  

Best, 

 

  

--  
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Director, Public Policy, Asia Pacific 

Singapore 

  

 

  

See my favorite listing 

  

********************************************************************** 
IMPORTANT 
    The information transmitted is for the use of the intended 
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in 
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error 
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation 
Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
********************************************************************** 

 
 
 
 
--  

 
 

Director, Public Policy, Asia Pacific 
Singapore 
 

 
 
See my favorite listing 
 
 
 
 
 
--  
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